From: Brecher, Martin

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2066 9:25 PM
To: Leong, Ronald

Subject: RE: Brecher weight manuscript
Ron,

Had talk with Caolyn Fitzsimons foday and promised we wouid have draft posilion on glucose and lipids available by end of
Wednesday. Regarding weight, the key fact s 3-3.6 kg wt gain after 52 weeks. | don't know how you can spin that and therefore
hope team can settle on positioning on glucose metabolism that will largely de-emphasize welght gain,

Martin

-----Oiginal Message-----

From: Leong, Ronald

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2006 16:48 AM

To: Jones, Martin AM {Seroquel); 'Nicola French {CMC)'; Brecher, Martin; Daniels, Stephanie
Cc: Jefferies, Leigh

Subject: RE: Brecher weight manuscript

Miartin,

Thank you,
Regards,
Hon

---Original Message-----
From: Jones, Martin AM (Seroquel}
Sent:  Thursday, June 29, 2006 ©:51 PM
To: Leong, Ronald; 'Nicola French (CMCY; Bracher, Martin; Daniels, Stephanie
Ce: Jefferies, Leigh
Subject: RE: Brecher weight manuscript

<< Message: RE: Weight manuscript >>

------ Qriginal Message—--

From: Leong, Ronald

Sent: Thursday, lune 29, 2006 1:33 PM
‘fo: ‘Nicola French (CMCY'; Brecher, Martin; Daniels, Stephanie; Jones, Martin AM {Seroquet)
Cc:  lefferies, Leigh
Subject: Brecher weight manuscript
Al
Could somecne piease send me a copy of the weight manuscript that was submitted for publication in the last few
months. | have earlier drafts, but don't seem to have the version that was submitted. Also, | would appreciate having
Dr. Leigh Jefferies (Medical Director, Drug Safety, AZ} copied. Thank you.

Regards,

Ron

| cxHiBIT NO.

. ‘??/J?/ Py

CONFIDENTIAL - SQIEDO1593630 Page 1 of 1



